IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NASHVILLE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
Plaintiff, )

Civil Action No. 3:08-0961
JUDGE HAYNES

V.

)
)
. )
METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF )
NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY,)
TENNESSEE, )
- )

)

)

)

" Defendant.

‘TEEN CHALLENGE INTERNATIONAL,
NASHVILLE HEADQUARTERS, et al.,

Civil Action No. 3:07-0668
JUDGE HAYNES

)
)
. )
Plaintiffs, )
o)
V. )
| o)
METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF )
NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY,)
TENNESSEE, - ) ©  RELATED CASES
- )
)
)
)

. Defendant.

CONSENT DECREE

BACKGROUND
1. * The United States initiated United States v. Metropolitan Government of Nashville and

Davidson County, Case No. 08-cv-0961 (M.D. Tenn.) to enforce the Fair Housing Act, as

amended, 42 U.S.C. § 3601, et seq. (“FHA”) and the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized -

Persons Act of 2000 (“RLUIPA”), 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000cc et seq. The United States alleges that



the Defendant, the Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Tennessee
(“Metro Government” or “Defendant™), delayed and subsequently denied an application for a
building permit from a group called Teen Challenge International, Nashville Headquarters
(“Teen Challenge”j because of the disabled status of the participants in the program. Téen

- Challenge is a substance abuse treatment program with a religious mission. The United States
further alleges that, when Teen Challenge’s application was pending, Metro Government pasvsed
an amendment to its zoning code that targeted housing for persons recovering from alcohol and
drug dependency. In addition to being facially discriminatory, the United States asserts that |
Metro Govenmlént enacted this legis_lation to prevent Teen Challenge ﬂom operating in
Davidson County. The United States filed a complaint in this matter claiming that, though the
ébove—stated éétions, Metro Government violated § 3604(f)(1) of the FHA by denying or

| otherwise nﬁaking dwellings lunavailable because of disability ahd violated § 3604(£)(2) of the .
FHA by disbriminating in the terms, cond'i-tions,' or privileges of housing, or in the pfovision of
services or facilities in connection with housing, because of disability. Metro Government does
not dispute that it violated the FHA. The United States also alleges in its complaint that Metro
Government violated Section 2(2)(1) of RLUIPA by imposing a substantial burdeﬁ on the
religious éxércise of Teen Challenge, without sufficient jusﬁﬁcation.

2. - United States v. Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Case No.

08-cv-0961 (M.D. Tenn.) and Teen Challenge International, Nashville Headquarters, et al. v.

Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Case No. 07-cv-0668 (M.D.

Tenn.) are related cases.
3. To avoid costly and protracted litigation, the parties in the related cases have voluntarily
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agreed to iesolve the United States’ claims, individual plaintiffs’ claims, and Teen Challenge’s
non-monetary claims against the Defendant by entering into this Consent Decree.

Therefore, it is hereby ORDERED, AD.TUDGED, and DECREED as follows:

L GENERAL NONDISCRIMINATION'PRO\‘HSION S
| 4. } The Defendant shall not:

a. Discriminate in the sale or rental, or otherwise make unavailable or deny, a
dwelling to any buyer or renter because of a disability of that buyer or renter, or of

~ any person residing in or intending to reside in such dwelling, or of any person
| assoeiaied with that buyer or renter;

b. | Discriminate against any person in the terms, conditions, or privileges of tne sale

~or rental of a dwelling, or in the provision of services or fdcilities in connection
with such dwelling, because of a disability of that person, of any persen residing
in or intending to reside in such dwelling, or of any person associated Witli that -
person; |

c. _ Adopt, mainiain, enforce, or implement any zoning or land use laws, regulations,
policies, procedures, or practices that discriminate on the basis of disability in
violation of the FHA;

d. Irnplement or administer any zoning laws, regulations, policies, procedures, or
practices in such a manner as to discriminate on the basis of disability in violation
of the FHA,;

e. Refuse to make reasonable aecommodatiens in the application of rules, policies,
practices, or services when such accommodations may be necessary to afford a
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person or persons with disabilities an equal opportunity to use and enjoy a
dwelling;

f. Coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with any pérson in the exercise or
enj‘oyment of, or on account of his or her having exercised or enjoyed, or on
account of his or hervhaving aided or encouraged any other person in the exercise
or enj dymeﬁt of, any right granted or protected by the FHA; or

g Substantially burden the religious exercise of a person, including a religious
assembly or institution, in yiolation of RLUIPA unless the government
demonstrates that imposition of the burden is in ﬁnthefance of ‘a compelling -

- governmental interest and is thé least restrictive means of furthering that interest.

II. SPECIFIC INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

5. As a condition of settlement of the United States’ claims, the Defendant adopted
Ordinance No. BL2008~.243,‘which: repealed Ordinance N§. BL2006-1260. A copy of Ordinaﬁce
No; BL2008-243 is attached to and incorporated in this Consent Decree as Aftachment .E.
6. As a further condition of settlément, the Defendant adopted Ordinance No. BL2008-333,
which amended Metro Government’s zoning code to provide a process By which persons may
request reasonable accommodations on the basis of disability from zoning and land. use
restrictions in the cod‘e. A copy of Ordinance No. BL2008-333 is attached to and incorporated in -
this Decree as Attaéhment_ F. |
7. Nothing in this Decree shall be interpreted to require persons with disabilities — or
i)roviders of housing for persons with disabilities — acting or operating in accordance with
applicable zoning, licensing and/or land use laws and practices, to seek permission from the
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Defendant to continue such action or operation.

8. From the date éf entry of this Consent Decree and throughout its term, if the Defendant
declines, rejects, or denies any type of request or application for zoning or land use relating to a
dwelling occupied by, or designated or intended for occupancy by, persons recovering from
alcohol or drug dependency, iﬁcluding any request for a building permit or reasonable
accommodation(s), the Defendant will prepare detailed written findings explaining the specific
grounds for declining the request. For purposes of this provision, the failure to act on a request
Wi{hiﬁ thirty (30) days shall be deemed a denial. A copy of the Metro Government’s written
findings shali be provided. to the personb or persons making the request within ten (10) days of the
date on which the final decision was made. |

9. - The Defendant éhall designate a Metro Government employee as the FHA and RLUIPA
Compliance Officer. The Compliance Officer shall have the responsibility to receive complaints
of alleged housing or religious land-use discrimination against Metro Government and coordinate
Metro Government’s compliance With this Decree. The Officer shall maintain copies of this
Decree,. a RLUIPA complaint form (substantially similar to the sample appearing at Attachrhent
A), the HUD Complaint form, and the HUD pamphlet entitléd ““Are you a victim of housing
discrimination?”” (HUD official formé 903 and 903.1, respectivelii). The Officer shall make these
materials available free of charge to individuals upon request, including all persons making

| housing or religious land-use discrimination complaints to Metro Government. The Officer shall '
have the additional responsibility of advising Metro Government officials, departments, énd
agencies about zbning and land_ use decisions where FHA or RLUIPA issues are implicated, '
including but not limited to decisions involving requests for rezoﬁing and for reasonable
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accommodations from zoning and land use laws and procedures. In addition to attending the
training described below, the Officer will be responsible for monitoring legal developments that
may create new FHA or RLUIPA responsibilities for the Defendant. The Defendant shall
provide to the United States the name and contact inforrnaﬁon of the Compliance Officer in the
nfanner stated in Section IV.
HI. FAIR HOUSING AND RLUIPA TRAINING

10. Withjn ninety (90) days of entry of this ansent Decree, the Defendant shall provide
training(s) on the requirements of the Decree, the FHA (in particular, those provisions that relate
to aisability discrimination), aﬁd RLUIPA. The training(s) shall be provided to: the
Metropolitan Council; the spbnsors of Ordinance No. BL2006-1260; the Director of Council
Staff; all Special Counsel employed by the Metropolifan Cduncil that may advise the
‘Metropolitan Council on maﬁers related to»zoning or land use; the Director of Law’s designee(s)
who advise the Metropolitan.Council pursuant fo Ordinance BL 2008-245 ; other attorneys who
advise the Metropolitan Council on matters related to zoning or land use; commissioners on the
Metropolitan Planning Commission (“MPC”); individuals with authority to make
recommendations to the MPC related to zoning lor land use; the Compl_iance Officer described in
paragraph 9; the Zoning Administrator; individuals with authority to make fecomm_endations to
the Zoning Administrator related to zoning or land use; members of the Board of Zoning
Apbeals ; and indiyiduals with authority to make recommendations to the Board of Zoning
Appeals related to zoning of land use. The training(s) should be conducted in accordance with
the following subparagraphs:

a. The training(s) shall be conducted in person by a qualified third part(y/ies),

6



subject to fhe approval of the United States. The trainer(s) shall not be connected -
to the Defendant or its officials, employees, agents or counsel. Any expense
associated with the training(s) shall be borne by the Defendant;

b. The training(s) shall be videotaped and shown to newly elected, appointed, or
hired individuals covered by this section. The training(s) of each new official or
staff member sﬁall take place within thirty (30) days of the date he or she
commences service or employment.

11.  The Defendant shall provide a copy of this Decree to each person required to receive the
training(s).

12.  The Defendant shall provide to the United Stafes, n the manner stated in Section IV,
proof of attendance at the training(s) and the date(s) of the training(s).

13.  Each person with responsibilities relating to the implementation and enforcemeﬁt of all

zoning or land use regulations within Metro Government shall be given a copy of, and be

* required to read this Decree. Within ninety (90) days of entry of this Decree, the covered

individuals shall acknowledge that they have reviewed and understand this Decree by signing the

Cerﬁﬁcation of Receipt of Consent Decree (Attachment C) or, if they are required to attend the

 training, the Certification of Training and Receipt of Consent Decree (Attachment B).

14.  For the duration of this Decree, all individuals covered by paragraph 13 who become -
agents, employees, or officials of Metro Government shall sign Attachments B or C within 10
days of commencing the membership, employment, or an agency relationship with Metro
Government. The Defendant shall provide the. United States with a copy of these executed
acknowledgments in the manner stated in Section IV.
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IV. REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING
15. Within thirty (30) days after entry of this Decree, the Defendant shall notify the United
States in writing' of the name, address and telephone number of the Compliance Officer
described in paragraph 9, above. Should the identity of the Compliance Officer change during
the term of this Decree, the Defendant will, within ten (10) days of such change, notify the
United States in iwriting of the name of the new Officer and his or her contact information.
16.  Within one hundred (100) days after entry of this .Decree, Defendant shall submit proof
that all the necessary individuals have received and reviewed a copy of this Consent Decree, as
described in pairagraph 13, by producing all executed copies of the Certification of Training and
Reeeipt ef Consent Decree (Attachment B) and/or the Certiiication of Receipt of Consent Decree
(Attachmerit C). At this time, Defendant aiso shall submit proof of attendance at the training(s), -

described in paragraph 10, in the form of a dated sign;in sheet and a typed list of all of the

attendees or the executed copies of Attachment B.

17.  During the term of this Decree, the Defendant shall provide the United States with a 'copy

of any proposed change to the Code of Laws for the Metropolitan Government that relates to or
affects in any way housing for persons recovering from alcohol or drug dependehcy, at least
thirty (30) days prior to the adoption of the proposed change by the Metropolitan Council.

18.  The Defendant shall prepare biannual compliance reports that detail all actions it has

' All notifications required by this Consent Decree to be sent to the United States or
counsel for the United States shall be addressed to “Chief, Housing and Civil Enforcement
Section, Matter No. 210-71-3” and sent via overnight courier to U.S. Department of Justice,
Civil Rights Division, Housing and Civil Enforcement Section, 1800 G Street, N.W., Suite 7002
Washington, D.C. 20006, or as otherwise directed by the United States. :
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taken to fulfill its obligations under the Decree since Metro Government’s last compliance report
was issued. The Defendant shall submit its first report to the United Stateé within six (6) months
of the effective date of the Decree, and subsequent reports every six (6) months thereafter for the
duration of the Decree, except that the final report shall be delivered to the United States not less
than sixty (60) days prior to the expiration of the Decree.
19.  The Defendant shall include the following information in the compliance reports:
a. the name, address, and telephéne number of the Compltance Officer, referenced in
paragraph 9, above, as of the date of the report; |
b. any documentation of a complaint received subsequént' to the precediltg report
allt:ging discrimination in housing, including discrimination in zoning or land use
actions or practices, because of di.sability or religion. The Defendant shall:
‘indicate any action it took in respohse to the complaint, and shall provide all
pertinent docurﬁents, incluciing a copy of the complaint, any documents filed with
the complaint, and any written response to the complaint by Metro Govetnment;
C. copigs of the Certiﬂcation of Receipt of Cdnsent Decree (Attachment O
referenced in paragraphs 13 and 14, above, signed after the preceding cortlpliance
report was issued, | |
d. copies of the Certification of Training and Receipt of Consent Decree
(Attachment B) referenced iﬁ paragraphs 12 and 14, above, signed after the
preceding compliance report was issued;
e. a summary of each zoning request or application related to housing for persons
recbvering from alcohol or drug dependency (including those for building permits,
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site plans, variances, or reasonable accommodations) for which Metro
- Government has made a determination, indicating: I) the date of the application;
ii) the applicant’o name; iii) the applicant’s current street address; iv) the street
address of the proposed housing; v) Metro Governrnent’s decision(s) regarding
the matter, including any decision on appeal; vi) the reasons for each decision,
including a summary of the facts upon which Metro Government relied; and Vii)
complete copies of any minutes or video recordings from all meetings or hearings
discussing the zoning request or application;
f. copies of any changes to the Code of Laws for the Metropolitan Government
relating to or affecting any housing for persons with dioabilities enacted after _
Metro Goxrernment"s last compliance report was issued.
20.  Throughout the term of this Decree, the Defendant shall retain all records relating to N
implementation of all‘proxrisions of this Decree. The United States shall have the opportunity to
inspect and copy any such records after giving reasonable ’notic‘e to counoel for the Defendant.
V. MONETARY RELIEF
21.  Within ten days after tho date of entry of this Consont Decreo, the Defendant shall pay to
individual plaintiffs the sum of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000). The Defendant shall send to
counsel for individual plaintiffs checks totaling fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), written out to
the individual plaintiffs as directed by their counsel. The Defendant also shall send copies of the
checks to the United States Department of Justice. Upon receipt of the checks, counsel for
individual plaintiffs shall send to the Defendant an executed release of all claims, legal or
equitable, from the individual plaintiffs, attached hereto as Attachment D.
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22. The Defendant shall pay compensatory damages to Teen Challenge pursuant to the final

court order in Teen Challenge International, Nashville Headquarters, et al. v. Metropolitan

Govermment of Nashville and Davidson County, Case No. 07-cv-0668.

VI. CIVIL PENALTY

23.  Within ten (10) days of entry of this Decree, the Defendant shall pay to the United States
a civill penalty of twenty thousand dollars ($20,000) to Viﬁdicate the public interest, pursuant to
42 U.S.C. § 3614(d)(1)(c) . The sum shall be paid by éubmitting to counsel for the United States
a check made payable to the “United States Treasury.”
24.  Inthe event that Defendant Metro Government, its agents, or its employeés engage in any
future violation(s) of the Fair Housing Act, such violation(s) shall éoﬁstitute a “subsequent
violation” pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 3614(d).

. VII. JURISDICTION AND SCOPE OF DECREE
25.  The parties stipulate and the Court finds that the Court has pérsonal jurisdiction over the

Defendant for purposes of these related cases, and subject matter jurisdiction over the United

~ States’ and individual plaintiffs’ claims in these civil actions pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1345, and

42U.S.C. § 3614(a).

26.  This Consent Decree shall remain in effect for a period of four (4) years from the date of

entry. The Court shall retain jurisdiction over the action for the duration of the Decree for the -
purpose of enforcing its provisions and terms. The case shall be dismissed with prejudice when
the Decree expires. Plaintiff may move the Court to extend the duration of the Decree in the

interests of justice.
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VIII. ENFORCEMENT OF THIS DECREE
27.  The parties shall endeavor in good faith to resolve informally any differences regarding
interpretation of and c?mpliance with this Consent Decree prior to bringing such matters to the
Court for resolution. However, in the event of a failure by the Defendant to perform in a timely
manner any act required by this Decree, or ofherwise to act in conformance §Vith any provision
thereof, the United States may move this Court to impose any remedy authorized by law or
equity. In the event of a failﬁe by the Defendant to comply with the provisions of Paragraph 21
of the Decree, the individual plaintiffs may move this Court to impose any re\medy authorized by
law or' equity. In the event of a failure by the Defendant to comply with the provisions of
Paragraph 22 of the Decree, Plaintiff Teen Challenge may move this court to impose any remedy
authorized by law or equity. Remedies include, but are not limited to, findings of contenipt, an
order requiring performance of such act or deeming such act to have been performed, and an
éward of any daméges, ‘costs, and reasoﬁable attorneys’ fees 'WhiCh may have been‘occasioned by -

the violation or failure to perform.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

This day of , 2009.

United States District Judge
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For Plaintiff the United States:

EDWARD M. YARBROUGH
United States Attorney
Middle District of Tennessee

ELLEN BOWDEN McINTYRE
MICHAEL L. RODEN
Assistant United States Attorneys
110 Ninth Avenue, South, Suite A961
Nashville, TN 37203
Phone: (615) 736-5151

Fax: (615) 736-5323
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LORETTA KING ,
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

/s/ Nicole J. De Sario

DONNA M. MURPHY

Acting Chief

MICHAEL S. MAURER
Deputy Chief

NICOLE J. DE SARIO

Trial Attorney

U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

Housing and Civil Enforcement Section
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Phone: (202) 305-3050

Fax: (202) 514-1116

Nicole.DeSario@usdoj.gov




For Individual Plaintiffs:

/s/ Larry L. Crain

LARRY L. CRAIN

ABIGAIL SOUTHERLAND
CARLY GAMMILL

American Center for Law and Justice
5214 Maryland Way, Suite 402
Brentwood, TN 37027

(615) 376-2600
Lerain@brentwoodlaw.com
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For Defendam‘ Metropolitan Government:

/s/ James L. Charles
JAMES L. CHARLES
Associate Director of Law

Counsel for the Metropolitan Government:

/s/ Francis H. Young

FRANCIS H. YOUNG

JAMES W.J. FARRAR

Assistant Metropolitan Attorneys
Metropolitan Courthouse, Suite 108
P.O. Box 196300

Nashville, TN 37219-6300

(615) 862-6341
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Attachment A

RLUIPA COMPLAINT AGAINST METRO GOVERNMENT

Under the terms of a settlement with the United States Department of Justice in United
States v. Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Case No. 08-cv-0961
(M.D. Tenn.), Metro Government is required to perform certain actions to ensure that it does not
violate the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act (“RLUIPA”). Metro
Government will process this complaint and, at your request, provide you with a free copy of the
Consent Decree in this case. To initiate the complaint process, simply complete and return this
form.

State the nature of the request that you made of Metro Government (e.g., building permit,
variance, etc.), who considered your request, the outcome of that request, and the relevant dates.
Please include a description of the religious land use or 1nst1tut10n atissue. You may attach
additional pages or supporting documentation.

' ) With my signature, I certify that the information provided in this complaint is accurate to
the best of my knowledge:

Signature:

Print Name:

Title/Organization:

'Address:

Address Contin'ued_:

Telephone Number:

Date:




Attachment B
CERTIFICATION OF TRAINING AND RECEIPT OF CONSENT DECREE
On , I attended training on the federal Fair Housing Act and the

Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act. Ihave had all of my questions concerning
these topics answered to my satisfaction.

I also have been given a copy of the Consent Decree entered in United States v.
Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Case No. 08-cv-0961 (M.D.
Tenn.). Ihave read and understand the aforementioned Consent Decree and all of my questions
concerning the Decree have been answered. Iunderstand that the Court may impose sanctions on .
Metro Government if I violate any provision of this Decree.

(Signature)

(Print Name)

(Position with Metro Government)

(Home Address)

(Home Address Continued)

(Home Telephone Number)

(Date)



Attachment C
CERTIFICATION OF RECEIPT OF CONSENT DECREE

I have been given a copy of the Consent Decree entered in United States v. Metropolitan

Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Case No. 08-cv-0961 (M.D. Tenn.). I have read
and understand the aforementioned Consent Decree and all of my questions concerning the
Decree have been answered. Iunderstand that the Court may impose sanctions against Metro -

Government if I violate any provision of this Decree.

(Signature)

(Print Name)

(Position with Metro Government)

(Home Address)

(Home Address Continued)

| (Home Telephone Number)

(Date)



Attachment D

RELEASE OF CLAIMS

In consideration of the payment of the sum of dollars ($ ),

pursuant to the Consent Decree entered in United States v. Metropolitan Government of
Nashville and Davidson County, Case No. 08-cv-0961 (M.D. Tenn.) and Teen Challenge

International, Nashville Headquarters, et al. v. Metropolitan Government of Nashville and

Davidson County, Case No. 07-cv-0668 (M.D. Tenn.), Case No. 07—0{1-01405 (D. Conn.), I,

, hereby release the Defendant named in this action from any
and all liability for any claims, legal or equitable, I may have against them arising out of the
issues alleged, or that could have been alleged, in the action as of the date of the entry of that
Consent Decree. I fully acknowledge and agree that this release of the Defendant shall be
binding on ‘my heirs, representatives, executors, Successors; administrators, and assigns. Thereby
acknowledge that I have read and understand this release and have executed it voluntarily and

with full knowledge of its legal consequences.

(Signature)

(Print Name).

(Home Address)

(Home Address Continued)

(Date)

CONTINUED



STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF

L, ‘ , Notary Public, do hereby certify that
appeared before me this day and acknowledged her
execution of the foregoing Release for the purposes therein expressed.

Witness my hand an notarial seal, this day of , 2009. |

NOTARY PUBLIC

My commission expires:
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Attachment E

ORDINANCE wu.__BI zggg;zgj |

An ordinance to amend Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of
the Metropolitan Code of Laws, Zoning
Regulations, by adding Rehabilitation Services as a
permitted use in the AG and AR2a districts, all of
which 1s more specifically described herein
(Proposal No. 2008Z-048T).

BE IT ENACTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT
OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY:

Section 1. That Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Code of The Metropohtan
Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Zoning Regulations, is hereby amended
by amending Section 17.08.030, District Land Use Tables, by adding "Rehabilitation
services" as a permitted (P) use in the AG and AR2a districts under "Medical Uses".

Section 2. That this Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days from and after its

- passage and such change be published in a newspaper of general circulation, the welfare

of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County requiring it.
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I

CERTIFICATION

I, Marilyn S. Swing, being the duly appointed Metropolitan Clerk of The Metropolitan
Government of Nashville and Davidson County, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
exact copy of Ordinance No. BL2008-243 of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and

.Davidson County, Tennessee which bill passed third énd-ﬁna] reading on July 15, 2008, said

action being recorded in Minute Book No. M65, Page 316.

WITNESS MY HAND and the Seal of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and

Davidson County, Tennessee, this 26th day of January, 2009.

l ' %1 etropolitan Clﬁ

STATE OF TENNESSEE ) ST
COUNTY OF DAVIDSON ) o . e

Sworn to and subscribed before me,
by Marilyn S. Swing, this 26th
day of January, 2009.




Attachment F

SUBSTITUTE ORDINANCE NO. BL2008-333

An ordinance amending Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws and requiring .
construction, enforcement and application of the zoning code consistent with
federal law.

WHEREAS, the provisions of Title 17 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws must be
construed, applied and enforced consistent with federal law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE METROPOLITAN
GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND DAVIDSON COUNTY:

Section 1. Section 17.40.010 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws is hereby amended by adding
the following new subsections:

H. Construction, Application and Enforcement Consistent With Federal Law. The provisions
of this Title shall in every instance be construed, applied and enforced in a manner consistent
with applicable federal law, including but not limited to the Fair Housing Act, 42 U.S.C. § 3601
et. seq.; the Americans with Disabilities Act, 42 U.S.C. § 12132, er. seq.; and the Religious Land
Use and Institutionalized Persons Act, 42 U.S.C. § 2000cc ef. seq. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Title to the contrary, the zoning administrator shall make reasonable
accommodations in the rules, policies, and practices of his office so that handicapped or disabled
persons or a provider of housing for a handicapped or disabled person are not discriminated
against and are afforded an equal opportunity to use and enjoy Qvellings.

L Procedure for Obtaining Reasonable Accommodation.

1. Any person having a hand1cap or d1sab111ty or a provider of housing for a handxcapped or
disabled person recognized by federal law, or such person or entity’s representative, may request
in writing a reasonable accommodation as contemplated in this section. The right to request a
reasonable accommodation shall be prominently displayed in the public area under the
supervision of the zoning administrator and on the publicly accessible portion of any Internet
website maintained by the Metropolitan Government and devoted to local codes enforcement and
zoning matters. The zoning administrator shall make, and document in writing, specific findings
of fact in support of every decision to grant or deny an accommodation sought under this
paragraph and issue a determination within thirty (30) days of the request being made. The
zoning administrator’s decision shall be reviewable by the Board of Zoning Appeals upon the
filing of a notice of appeal by any person or entity aggrieved by the decision. ‘Any appeal
brought under this subsection must be in writing and filed with the Board of Zoning Appeals not
more than thirty (30) days after issuance of the zoning administrator’s decision. Documents
comprising the record of any determination made with respect to the grant or denial of a request
for an accommodation by the zoning administrator or the Board of Zoning Appeals shall be kept
on file for not less than three (3) years from the date of final decision and available for public
inspection upon reasonable notice.




2. The preceding paragraph shall not affect the existing procedures for initially requesting a
demolition permit to demolish a structure listed or eligible for listing on the National Register of
Historic Places or a structure meeting the criteria of T.C.A § 7-51-1201 or structure within an
historic overlay district. The. procedures under sections 16.28.190 and 17.40.410 shall continue
to control the demolition of these historic structures except that the executive director of the
historical commission and the historical commission shall make reasonable accommodations in
the rules, policies, and practices of their offices concerning the demolition of historic structures
so that handicapped or disabled persons or a provider of housing for a handicapped or disabled
person are not discriminated against. They shall make, and document in writing, specific findings
of fact in support of every decision to grant or deny an accommodation sought under this section.
_ Their decisions shall be reviewable by the Board of Zoning Appeals upon the filing of a notice of
appeal by any person or entity aggrieved by the decision. Any appeal brought under this
paragraph must be in writing and filed with the Board of Zoning Appeals not more than thirty
(30) days after issuance of the their decision. Documents comprising the record of any
determination made with respect to the grant or denial of a request for an accommodation by the
executive director of the historical commission or the historical commission shall be kept on file
for not less than three (3) years from the date of final decision and available for public inspection
upon reasonable notice.

3. The department of law shall advise the zoning administrator, the executive director of the
historical commission, the historical commission and the Board of Zoning Appeals concerning
their duty to make reasonable accommodations for handicapped or disabled persons.

Section 2. Section 17.40.180 of the Metropolitan Code of Laws is hereby amended by adding
the following new subsection:

F. Reasonable Accommodation. The decision of either the zoning administrator, the
executive director of the historical commission, or of the historical commission itself, to grant or
deny a handicapped or disabled person or a provider of housing for a handicapped or disabled
person, a reasonable accommodation shall be reviewable by the Board of Zoning Appeals upon
the filing of a notice of appeal with the Board of Zoning Appeals by any person or entity
aggrieved by that decision. The notice of appeal must be filed with the Board of Zoning Appeals
no more than thirty (30) days after issuance of the zoning administrator’s decision.
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Section3.  This Ordinance shall take effect from and after its final passage, the welfam of thc
Metropolitan Government of Nashvnl}e and Davidson County requiring it.

APPROVED AS TO o INTRODUCED BY:
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS:

RICHARD M RIEBEL G,

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE |
@s OFCOUNCIL. .
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY OF ‘
' FORM AND COMPOSITION:
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CERTIFICATION

I, Marilyn S. Swing, 'bieing the duly eppointed Metropolitan Clerk of The Me?ropolitap
Government of Nashville andl Davidson County, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true
and exact copy of Substitute %Drdinance No. BL2008-333 of The Metropolitan Government of
Nashville and Davidson Couxf;ty, Tennessee which bill passed third and final reading by the
Metropolitan Council on J anulary 20, 2009, said action being recorded in Minute Book No.65,
Page 409. '

WITNESS MY m and the Seal of The Metropolitan Government of Nashville and
Davidson County, Tennessee this 26th day of January, 2009.

STATE OF TENNESSEE ) : R
COUNTY OF DAVIDSON ) :

Sworn to and subscribed befd
by Marilyn S. Swing, this 26t
day of January, 2009.

‘?:

Notary Public

My Commission expires: 07




